

Fafo P.O. Box 2947 Tøyen, N-0608 Oslo, Norway http://www.fafo.no +47 22 08 87 00 (fax) +47 22 08 8626 (phone direct) +47 22 08 86 00 (phone switch board)

E-mail: <u>hef@fafo.no</u> +47 91 60 45 93 (cell phone)

Hedda Flatø

Nationality:	Norwegian
Born:	23.03.82
Place of Birth:	Oslo, Norway

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

On leave from Fafo, currently PhD candidate at University of Oslo. Research focus on welfare, public goods, living conditions, popular legitimacy and political support. Special competence on Chinese society and politics, speaks and reads Chinese Mandarin. MA in political science. Experienced in qualitative and quantitative research methodology.

EDUCATION

2015 – : PhD, Oslo University, Department of Culture Studies and Oriental Languages
2009-2010: Oslo University, Master of Political Science
2008-2009: China Renmin University, Master of International Relations
2007: China Renmin University, Chinese langage studies
2006-2007: Huazhong Normal University (Wuhan), Chinese language studies
2004-2008: Oslo University, Bachelor of International Relations
2001-2003: Oslo University College, Journalism

LANGUAGES

Norwegian (native), English (fluent), Chinese mandarin (proficient)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE	
October 2015 -	PhD Candidate, Oslo University, Department of Culture Studies and Oriental Languages
January 2011 – October 2015:	Researcher at Fafo, Institute for Applied International Studies
February 2010 – November 2010:	Seminar teacher in Nordic Politics and International Politics,
	Oslo University Institute of Political Science
March 2008 – August 2008:	Trainee at Royal Norwegian Embassy, Beijing
April 2002 – September 2007:	Journalist in TV 2 Nettavisen, Dagbladet and Hadeland
	newspaper (part time)

Hedda Flatø og Kristin Dalen (2015), «China's Pension Reform: Towards Scandinavian-style universalism?» Fafo note for the Norwegian Embassy in Beijing.

Hanne Bogen og Hedda Flatø, «Offentlig og privat tjenesteproduksjon. Om sykehus drevet av ideelle organisasjoner», Fafo-notat 2015:06.

Hedda Flatø (2014), "China's Healthcare Reform: New leadership, new opportunities?". Fafo note for the Norwegian Embassy in Beijing.

Stave, Svein Erik and Hedda Flatø (ed.) (2014), Measuring Sustainable Development in China. Theoretical and Methodological Background of the Sustainable Well-being Index (SWI). Fafo report.

Åge Arild Tiltnes, Zhang Huafeng and Hedda Flatø, «Chapter 4, Health and Health Services» in *Progress, challenges, diversity. Insights into the socio-economic conditions of Palestinian refugees in Jordan.* Fafo report 2013:42.

Hedda Flatø (2013), "China's healthcare and health insurance systems". Background paper for research project on Chinese perceptions of distributive justice.

Dalen, Kristin and Hedda Flatø (2012), "Står støtt etter skjelvet", op.ed. in Dagens Næringsliv, July 21, 2012

Dalen, Kristin, Hedda Flatø, Liu Jing and Zhang Huafeng (2012), *Recovering from the Wenchuan Earthquake*. *Living Conditions and Development in Disaster Areas 2008–2011*. Fafo report 2012:39

Flatø, Hedda and Per Martin Norheim-Martinsen (2012), "China's emerging UN agenda", brief for Norway's Ministry of Foreign Affairs.

Flatø, Hedda and Temesgen, Amsale K. (2012), "Inequality and Development: The Use of Living Condition Surveys as Policy Tools" in *Artikkelsamling. Finansiell åpenhet: Grep for å styrke demokrati og rettferdig fordeling*. Utenriksdepartementet, pp 70-81.

Flatø, Hedda, (2011), Access to Health in a Chinese Village: The State, the Market and Barriers to Care. Saarbrucken, VDM Verlag dr. Müller.

Bøås, Morten, Hedda Flatø, Anne Hatløy, Jon Pedersen and Åge Tiltnes (2011), Stakeholders surveys in fragile countries. Fafo paper 2011:17

Bøås, Morten, Hedda Flatø, Anne Hatløy, Jon Pedersen and Åge Tiltnes (2011), Polling for peace and security. Pre-election and post-election polling in fragile and precarious situations. Fafo paper 2011:15

Bøås, Morten, Åge Tiltnes, and Hedda Flatø (2010), "Comparing the Cases." Background paper for the World Development Report 2011.

PROJECTS AND FIELDWORKS

Towards a new Chinese welfare state: Chinese perceptions of distributive justice The role of non-profit providers in Norway's healthcare sector Indicators for sustainable development in China Building statistical needs assessments in Myanmar China and UN Reform World Development Report 2013 Sichuan Earthquake Victim Surveys, 2008-2011

Cooperation with CCP Central Party School in Beijing

World Development Report 2011

Kartlegging av arbeidsforhold i renholdsbransjen

Forhold for tillitsvalgte på klubbnivå i LO